

Appointment

From: Alexander DeAngelis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98AA7A2D7069420DA02CF8A091EE45D1-ALEXANDER D]
Sent: 2017-11-06 9:45:12 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: Fair Hydro & Other Matters
Location: Susan's Office
Start: 2017-11-07 10:30:00 AM
End: 2017-11-07 11:00:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Required Attendees: Susan Nicholson

Susan,

I'd like to follow up with you and get your input on the Fair Hydro risks. I am meeting with the others today and can provide you some feedback, but your direct view on the risks related to accounting treatment and AG would be beneficial.

Kim also pointed me in your direction to discuss the updated policy / charter related to the review and approval of non-audit services performed by the External Auditor.

Thank you,

Alexander